

- A Engelburg inn, tavern since 17th century
- B House on 13-15 Marktstrasse, formerly 25 (28) Christians' Lane, today residential building and warehouse
- St. Charles Parish Church, built in 1578–80, largely demolished and newly built in 1796
- D Count's Palace, built in Renaissance style according to plans by architect Martino Longo, from 1562 onward
- E Israelite Poorhouse, built in the late 18th century, Burgauer family residence, 1871–1924 welfare institution for the Jewish community's needy, today residential building
- F Café Kitzinger, built in the late 18th century, coffeehouse of the Jewish Kitzinger family, today residential building
- "Zur Frohen Aussicht" (Happy Prospect's) inn, bakery and inn of the Jewish Landauer family since the early 19th century, until 1938
- Rabbi's house, built in the early 19th century, demolished in 1969
- Sulzer house, built in the late 18th century, today residential and commercial building
- Brettauer house, built in 1832, today residential building
- K Townhouses, built in the late 18th century, today residential buildings

- Synagogue, built according to plans by master builder Peter Bein in 1770-72, remodeled by Felix Wilhelm Kubly in the 19th century, confiscated in 1938, converted into a fire station in 1954/55, cultural center with Salomon Sulzer Hall and the "tonart" music school since 2006
- M Elkan house, built in the late 18th century, today residential and commercial building
- N Brunner house, demolished in 2008, today new housing complex with inn
- O Bernheimer house, demolished in 1994
- P Jewish school, built in 1824–28, in use as school until 1913, cultural house with Federmann Hall since 2010
- Mikveh (ritual bath), built in 1829, part of the Jewish Museum Hohenems since 2010
- R Franziska and Ivan Rosenthal villa, conversion of older houses into a villa in 1889/90
- S Arnold Rosenthal villa, conversion into a villa in 1887, now office of the Schubertiade festival and Elisabeth Schwarzkopf Museum
- Heimann-Rosenthal villa, built in 1864, Jewish Museum Hohenems since 1991
- Jewish cemetery
- V Former textile factory of the Rosenthal Brothers